Ms. Marlene H. Dortch


Secretary of the FCC


445 12th Street


Washington, DC 20554


Talking Rock Communications, Inc.


PO Box 506, 30143, GA Jasper


? 706-692-6450 
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� DATE \@"MM/dd/yy" �11/05/14�


�
Subject: License Cancellation 


�
To Whom it May Concern,


Talking Rock Communications, Inc., FRN#0003737152, ask that you please immediately cancel our license for Call Sign E110138.  On April 15, 2014 we sold the Satellite News Truck and the mounted antenna (Call Sign E110138) to Rockland Video Productions of Orangeburg, NY.  We were not aware an “Assignment of License” had not been sent in until we received a “Demand Letter”, Bill Number:R14E001265, on 11-01-14.  





We can provide a Bill of Sale if needed.


Sincerely,


� USERNAME ��Michael D. Chastain � USERNAME ��


President


Talking Rock Communications, Inc.


Office: 706-692-6450


Email: mikechastain@mindspring.com














